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MEMORANDUM

To:
Municipal Union Representatives

From:
David Sichel

Deputy Director of Group Services for External Affairs and Planning

Date:
November 20, 2006
RE:
Health Trust Board Resolution to allow Health Trust member 


municipalities offer BCBS plans to a portion of their employees

The VLCT Health Trust Board adopted a resolution at their November 16, 2006 meeting, which we thought might be of interest to you. 

The Health Trust Board voted to allow Health Trust member municipalities to offer BCBS plans to a portion of their employees and remain part of the VLCT Health Trust under the following conditions:

1. A BCBS plan may only be offered to employees with a collective bargaining unit where the labor agreement in effect at this time mandates Blue Cross Blue Shield health insurance coverage, and a copy of the relevant union contract is provided to the Health Trust Board;

2. The municipal employer has made a good faith effort to negotiate with the relevant bargaining unit to modify the labor agreement to allow/offer a comparable CIGNA health insurance plan through the VLCT Health Trust;

3. The BCBS plan may only be offered to the members of the bargaining unit through December 31, 2007 or the expiration of the relevant labor agreement, which ever is sooner; and

4. In each instance, the request to offer a BCBS plan will be subject to review and approval by the VLCT Health Trust Board.

We hope that this will provide some flexibility to all parties in working through the contract issues relating to health insurance.

We look forward to meeting with you on Thursday, November 30.  Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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Sponsor of:


VLCT Health Trust, Inc.


VLCT Municipal Assistance Center


VLCT Property and Casualty Intermunicipal Fund, Inc.


VLCT Unemployment Insurance Trust, Inc.
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